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Monica Muller
Rossport
Ballina
Co. Mayo
Email: monicamuller@eircom.net

EPA ,

(Waste Licence)
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford

18/05/2009

Re: Application to the EPA for the Review of a Waste Licence Bord Na Mona Energy

Ltd.
Current Licence: W 199-01, Srahmore Peat Deposition Sgge located in Srahmore and

Attavally §®
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Deposition of up to 75,000 m3 of peat from ta%o posed route of the Onshore Corrib

gas pipeline. \\}QO S
Q&
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’\@Q
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Dear Sir/Madam, \Qc%;\
SL

I am hereby making a submissig&ﬁo the above application for the deposition of
75,000 m3 of peat from the pgdposed route of the Onshore Corrib gas pipeline, which
to a great extent will be ex€avated and transported from Chainage 85.960 to 88.600,
the land commonly known as Rossport Commonage which is jointly owned by 62
shareholder in equal shares.

I have failed to find the permission by the joint owners to allow the developer to
excavated valuable peat from the jointly owned land and export it to the Srahmore
peat deposition either as sold goods or waste.

I submit to you that unless Bord Na Mona has proof that the peat has been taken out
of the jointly owned property and exported with the permission of the joint owners
and/or with permission granted under relevant legislation, Bord Na Mona will be
accepting stolen property from lands that are subject to property rights and turbary
rights of owners and occupiers.

There is no evidence of a valid purchase or otherwise of this peat.

The application therefore is invalid.
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Yours sincerely,
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Josephine Kennedy

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 22 September 2009 14:31

To: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: FW: Licensing Unit Waste License

Attachments: MM to EPA Bord na Mona waste licence May 2009.doc

Ann Rochford

Programme Officer,
Environmental Protection Agency
P O Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600

Fax: 00353 53 91 60699

Email: info@epa.ie

Web: www.epa.ie
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From: Monika Muller [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net] 0@:@
Sent: 22 September 2009 14:29 & &@
To: Wexford Receptionist 0&0 S
Subject: FW: Licensing Unit Waste License .OQQ &
S
Dear Sir/Madam, G
<<Q\ A?\\Q
| am still waiting for a receipt. \(,OQ
O
Yours sincerely, Qéé‘\
P
Monica Muller
Rossport
Ballina
Co. Mayo

----- Original Message-----

From: Monika Muiler [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net]
Sent: 18 May 2009 10:20

To: info@epa.ie

Subject: Licensing Unit Waste License

Dear Sir/fMadam
Please find attached submission

Monica Muller
Rossport
Ballina

Co. Mayo

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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